
Administration Department 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  B. Todd Glover, City Administrator 

DATE:  January 18, 2013 

SUBJECT:  Agenda for Special Called Meeting of January 22, 2013 
 
 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
 

ITEM 5. FINANCE: Providing Preliminary Approval of Certain Proposed 
Amendments to the Redevelopment Plan of the North 
Augusta Tax Increment Financing District Within the 
North Augusta Riverfront Redevelopment District of 
the City of North Augusta, South Carolina, Providing 
for the Holding of a Public Hearing on the Proposed 
Amendments and Giving Notice Thereof to the Public 
and to the Other Affected Taxing Districts, and Matters 
Relating Thereto - Resolution 

 
A resolution has been prepared for Council’s consideration providing 
preliminary approval of certain proposed amendments to the 
Redevelopment Plan of the North Augusta Tax Increment Financing 
District within the North Augusta Riverfront Redevelopment District of 
the City of North Augusta, South Carolina, providing for the holding of a 
Public Hearing on the proposed amendments and giving notice thereof to 
the public and to the other affected taxing districts, and matters relating 
thereto. 
 
 


